From: Jamie Taylor <taylorjl25@vcu.edu>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:41 AM

To: GRADUATE_PROGRAM_DIRECTORS <GRADUATE_PROGRAM_DIRECTORS@vcu.edu>
Subject: Zoom Default Change

Good afternoon everyone,
Please see the following information regarding a default setting change to Zoom.

Best,

Jamie Taylor, MBA

Administrative Coordinator

The Graduate School

Virginia Commonwealth University

Box 843051 | Richmond, VA 23284-3051

408 West Franklin Street | Blair House

Office: 804-828-2233 | Fax: 804-827-0724 | taylorjl25@vcu.edu
Notary Public

VCU Staff Senator

Pronouns: He/Him/His

Likely as a result of the "Zoom Bombing" phenomenon, Zoom has very recently changed a default
setting in your account (and classrooms) which has caused disruptions this morning. This setting change
will affect all of your meetings.

Once you log into Zoom in your browser, click on "Settings" on the left-hand side. Scroll down to "Screen
Sharing". By default, Zoom has set that only the host of a meeting can share their screen.

| recommend changing your settings (pictured below) to:

Who can share? All participants.
Who can start sharing when someone else is sharing? Host only.
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If "Zoom Bombing" becomes an issue, we will reassess these settings.



